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 Как врЎмя летЏт!     How time flies! 

Лёня 1 Когђ я вЏжу!  ГЌля, привЎт! Look who’s here!  Glaya, hi! 

ГЌля 2  
3 

Лёня, скђлько лет, скђлько зим!  Я дЌже не 
пђмню, когдЌ мы в послЎдний раз вЏделись. 

Lyonya, long time no see.  I can’t even remember 
the last time we saw each other. 

Лёня 4  
5 

По-мђему, четѕре гђда назЌд, на свЌдьбе 
МЏши и КсЌны. 

I think four years ago at Misha and Ksana’s 
wedding. 

ГЌля 6 Да, ты прав.  Бђже мой, как летЏт врЎмя! Yeah, your’re right.  My goodness, how time flies! 

Лёня 7  
8 

ГЌля, ты прекрЌсно вѕглядишь.  Ты, кЌжется, 
похудЎла.  ТебЎ іто ђчень идёт! 

Galya, you look great.  It looks like you lost weight.  
It really suits you. 

ГЌля 9  
10 
11 
12 
13   

СпасЏбо.  ТепЎрь я могѓ носЏть одЎжду, 
котђрую я носЏла, когдЌ былЌ в университЎте.  
А ты что подЎлывал всё іто врЎмя?  Ты знЌешь, 
ходЏли слѓхи, что ты брђсил адвокЌтскую 
рабђту, чтобы стать худђжником. 

Thanks.  Now I can wear clothes that I wore in 
college.  And what have you been up to all this 
time?  You know there were rumors going around 
that you quit your job as a lawyer to become an 
artist. 

Лёня 15 СовершЎнно вЎрно.  ГЌля, скажЏ, кудЌ ты 
идёшь? 

That’s right.  Galya, where are you headed? 

ГЌля 16 
17  

В кинђ.  Там идёт нђвый фильм Михалкђва. To the movie theater.  The new Mikhalkov film is 
playing there. 

Лёня 18 
19 
20 

Все с умЌ схђдят по ітому фЏльму.  Я бы ђчень 
хотЎл егђ посмотрЎть, но невозмђжно достЌть 
билЎты. 

Everyone is going crazy over that film.  I would 
really like to see it, but it’s impossible to get a 
ticket. 

ГЌля 21 ТебЎ сегђдня везёт – у менј лЏшний билЎт. Today's your lucky day.  I have an extra ticket. 

Лёня 22 Как іто «лЏшний билЎт»? What do you mean “an extra ticket”? 

ГЌля 23 
24 
25 
26 

ДЎло в том, что мы с мѓжем собирЌлись взять 
детЎй на фильм, но онЏ велЏ себј ђчень 
плђхо, и СлЌве пришлђсь остЌться дђма с 
нЏми.  Вот тебЎ билЎт. 

The thing is, my husband and I planned on taking 
the kids to the movie, but they were behaving very 
badly, and Slava was forced to stay home with 
them.  Here’s the ticket. 

Лёня 27 
28 

Бђльшђе тебЎ спасЏбо.  Пошёл дождь.  
ПошлЏ! 

Thanks a lot.  It's starting to rain.  Let's go! 

 
Словарь 
 
See the grammar section for the new expressions using Verbs of Motion 
 
9 одЎжда clothes; clothing 

19 невозмђжно + infinitive it’s impossible 

 
 
 



 Грамматика 112-й урок 

112-2 

112.A Fixed Expressions With Verbs of Motion (No Motion Involved)
 
(We have seen several of these expressions previously, while others are presented here for the first time.) 
 
There are many common expressions that have (practically) nothing to do with motion in which you find various 
Verbs of Motion.  Since these are expressions, the verbal forms are more or less fixed.  For example, when talking 
about rain in the present tense, you can only say идёт дождь; хђдит дождь is complete nonsense.  On the other 
hand, you can use the perfective пошёл дождь to indicate that it started to rain.  We’ll indicate all possible 
forms of the verb for each expression. 
 
 
 
(по)везлђ / (по)везёт комѓ   person was / is / will be lucky 
 
(We saw this a few lessons ago; now we’ll explain it in full.) 
 
The “subject” appears in dative, while a netuer third singular verb is used as the “default”.  The perfective past 
(тебЎ повезлђ) is probably the most commonly found form, though imperfective past (емѓ всегдЌ везлђ) is 
perfectly grammatical, as is imperfective present (ей везёт) and perfective future (Ўсли нам повезёт).   
 

ТебЎ повезлђ, что я нашёл ключЏ. You got lucky that I found the keys. 

Ей всегдЌ везёт. She's always lucky. 

ТебЎ везёт в любвЏ? Are you lucky in love? 

РЌньше мне везлђ, а тепЎрь нет. I used to be lucky, but not now. 

Мђжет быть нам повезёт с погђдой. Maybe we’ll get lucky with the weather. 
 
 
 
 
идёт / шёл / бѓдет идтЏ / пойдёт фильм a movie was / is / will be playing 
 
The present tense is the most commonly found form (там идёт хорђший фильм), while in the past only the 
imperfective is used (этот фильм дђлго шёл).  In the future either the imperfective or perfective are possible 
(когдЌ бѓдет идтЏ / пойдёт нђвый фильм СпЏлберга?).  The perfective emphasizes when the movie will 
start to play.   
 
We will see several other examples where the perfective with the prefix по- indicates the beginning of the action.  
Previously we only saw the prefix за- to indicate beginning, and по- was used to indicate for a little while.  
Generally, this use of по- = beginning is reserved for Verbs of Motion. 
 

Ты случЌйно не знЌешь, где идёт нђвый фильм 
БЎргмана? 

You wouldn’t happen to know where the new 
Bergman film is playing? 

КогдЌ ітот фильм бѓдет идтЏ (пойдёт) в нЌшем 
кинотеЌтре? 

When will that film start playing in our theater? 

«ТитЌник» шёл в ітом кинотеЌтре, мне казЌлось, 
годЌми. 

“Titanic” played in that theater, it seems to me, 
for years on end. 
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(по)вёд+´ себя  (хорошђ / плђхо) behave oneself (well / poorly) 

 
First, it’s important to note that in Russian the verb behave must be accompanied by an adverb; you can’t just say 
The children always behave themselves, as you can in English.  In Russian ДЎти всегдЌ ведѓт себј is not a 
complete sentence. 
 
As far as the forms are concerned, generally the imperfective is found, though don’t be shocked if you see Она 
повелЌ себј хорошђ. 
 
 

Их дЎти всегдЌ ведѓт себј хорошђ. Their children always behave well. 

Ѓсли ты бѓдешь плђхо вестЏ себј, мы не пойдём. If you behave badly, we're not going to go. 

Как НинЌ велЌ себј сегђдня? How did Nina behave (herself) today? 

В послЎднее врЎмя ты ђчень стрЌнно ведёшь себј. Lately you have been behaving very strangely. 
 
 
 
 
 

(по)шёл ~ идёт ~ пойдёт дождь / снег  raining / snowing 
 
First, recall that дождь is masculine: ВерчЌ шёл дождь. 
 
The perfective with по- indicates starting to rain (snow).  For the future, Russians often use simply бѓдет дождь 
/ снег, rather than бѓдет идтЏ дождь / снег.   
 

Идёт дождь. It’s raining. 

ВчерЌ весь день шёл снег. It snowed all day yesterday 

КогдЌ мы Ўхали в ресторЌн, пошёл дождь (началсј 
дождь). 

As we were on our way to the restaurant, it started 
to rain. 

Я боїсь, что пойдёт дождь когдЌ мы бѓдем идтЏ в 
теЌтр. 

I’m afraid it’s going to start to rain on our way to 
the theater. 

По рЌдио сказЌли, что зЌвтра бѓдет снег. They said on the radio that it’s going to snow 
tomorrow. 
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носи< + (одЎжду)    wear (clothing) 
 
Recall that in addition to using the verb носи<+, you can also express wearing with the phrase быть в + 
prepositional (and, of course, the present tense has a zero form).  However, for “habitual” wearing, носи<+ is more 
common (though be in is not impossible) 
 

КогдЌ ты нЌчал носЏть очкЏ? When did you start to wear glasses? 

ОнЌ всегдЌ нђсит такЏе јркие блѓзки! She alwyas wears such bright blouses! 

Он носЏл чёрный пиджЌк / Он был в чёрном 
пиджакЎ. 

He was wearing a black sport coat. 

ВЎра нђсит длЏнную їбку / ВЎра в длЏнной їбке. Vera is wearing a long skirt. 

КогдЌ я рабђтал в Нью-Йђрке, я кЌждый день 
носЏл гЌлстук. 

When I worked in NY, I wore a tie every day. 

 
 
 

хђдят ~ ходЏли~ пойдѓт слѓхи  rumors are going around 
 
In the past and present use non-determined ходЏли / хђдят, while for the future (which is much less common) 
use the perfective пойдѓт.  Again, note that the perfective with по- emphasizes the beginning of the action. 
 

Хђдят слѓхи, что ты изменЏл женЎ с францѓзской 
актрЏсой. 

There are rumors going around that you cheated 
on your wife with a French actress. 

Дђлго ходЏли слѓхи, что егђ отЎц рабђтает в ЦРУ. For a long time rumors were going around that his 
father worked for the CIA. 

Я боїсь, что пойдѓт слѓхи об ітом. I’m afraid that rumors will go around about this. 
 
 

комѓ шла ~ идёт ~ пойдёт (одЎжда)  person looks good in  
 
To indicate that something suits a person; a person looks good in something (often clothing or a new hair style, 
though in the dialogue it was the loss of weight – expressed with іто), put the person in the dative, together with 
идтЏ or пойтЏ, which agrees with the piece of clothing or іто.  In the past and present use imperfective 
determined идтЏ, while for the future use perfective поитЏ.  (To be honest, I was shocked to find that the 
perfective must be used for the future.  To me at least, there doesn’t seem to be any notion of “completed” action 
in a sentence like Ей пойдѓт іти очкЏ She’ll look good in these glasses.  Still, the perfective must be used.) 
 
 

ТебЎ ђчень идёт іта кђфта. That sweater really suits you. 

Емѓ ђчень шёл ітот пиджЌк. He looked good in that sport coat. 

Как ты дѓмаешь, пЌпе пойдёт ітот гЌлстук? What do you think, will this tie suit dad? 

ЛЌра похудЎла.  Ей іто ђчень идёт. She lost weight.  It really makes her look good. 
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And last but not least... 
 
 
 

врЎмя летЏт     time flies 
 
Generally, the present tense is used for this expression.  Notice that in the dialogue the word order is reversed. 

 
Как врЎмя летЏт! How time flies! 
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 УпражнЎние 1  Select the correct verb.  For some both verbs are possible – indicate 
this. 

 
1. КудЌ ты менј [ вђдишь / ведёшь ]? 

2. Я [ везѓ / несѓ ] бЌбушку домђй. 

3. Егђ нет.  Он [ вёл / повёл ] детЎй в парк. 

4. ОнЌ кЌждый день [ нђсит / вђзит ] сѕна в шкђлу. 

5. ВчерЌ мы [ водЏли / возЏли ] друзЎй в ресторЌн 

6. КогдЌ ты стЌл [ нестЏ / носЏть ] очкЏ? 

7. Опјть [хђдит / идёт ] дождь! 

8. [ Хђдят / Идѓт ] слѓхи, что он провалЏлся на экзЌмене. 

9. КогдЌ я [ неслЌ / велЌ ] компьїтер в другѓю кђмнату, я егђ уронЏла. 

10. Как врЎмя [ летЌет / летЏт ] ! 

11. ОнЌ [ водЏла себј / велЌ себј ] ужЌсно! 

12. Емѓ [ пойдёт / пошёл ] ітот пиджЌк. 

13. ВчерЌ весь день [ шёл / шла ] дождь. 

14. Ей всегдЌ [везлђ / везлЌ ]. 

15. КогдЌ я [ водЏл / вёл ] детЎй в парк, пошёл снег. 

16. ОнЌ весь день [ носЏла / неслЌ ] дочь на рукЌх. 

17. КудЌ ты менј [ ведёшь / везёшь ]? 

18. ДЏмы нет.  Он [ везёт / повёз ] КЏру в университЎт. 

19. ПозвонЏ мне из машЏны, когдЌ ты [ повезёшь / бѓдешь везтЏ ] мать домђй. 

20. КудЌ ты [ идёшь / несёшь ] с ітой посѕлкой? 
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 УпражнЎние 2  Insert a Verb of Motion that makes sense: 

 

1. Я вчерЌ _________________________________________ детЎй на концЎрт. 

2. КудЌ ты ____________________________________ кнЏгу, когдЌ я тебј встрЎтил вчерЌ? 

3. ЛЎтом кЌждый день _________________________________ дождь. 

4. МЌши нет дђма.  ОнЌ _____________________________________ на пђчту отпрЌвить посѕлку. 

5. Емѓ ђчень _________________________________________ ітот јркий гЌлстук в полђску. 

 
 

 УпражнЎние 3  Переведите на рѓсский: 
 

1. I’m unlucky in love. 

2. Those leather pants really suit you. 

3. There are rumors going around that he has an extra ticket to the ballet. 

4. We always behave (ourselves). 

5. As we were headed to the restaurant it started to rain. 

 


